From: EEERE TS o simp!y bluegroup.com>

Sent: 08 March 2024 11:25
To:
Subject: Stromeferry

Attachments: Submission for Countersignature.pdf; _

. I CAUTION ! This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
‘attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Giood momin . I

Stromeferry we have submitted the document attached but I don’t beliee we have
received an counter signed LOA in return.

Thanks again,

11(2)-Personal Data

.
%Impiy Blue Project Manager - Aquaculture
Group )

e BRI @ simplybluegroup.com

m D @B www.simplybluegroup.com

0 10 York Place, Edinburgh, EH1 3EP, United

Kingdom

It is not my expectation that you
answer my email outside of office
hours; | have sent it at a time that is
convenient for me.

This confidential communication issued by or on behalf of Simply Blue Holdings Ltd., or a company within its group, is intended for
the addressee or his/her authorised servant or agent only. The sender accepts no responsibility for unauthorised copying or
processing of this transmission by any third party and disclaims any liability for any loss or damage arising as a result. Unauthorised
recipients are requested to contact the sender immediately and to destroy this message.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.



